
From: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: The Kachko (Ntruprime IIT Ukraine) and Rustam Islamov (KERUS) Submissions
Date: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 4:24:52 PM

Hope my responses were okay; I assume we’ll eventually disqualify them but I figured we are giving
at least an initial chance to fix to everyone but the truly special Theory of Mathematical Defense guy.
I’m not going to spend any more time back-and-forthing with them though.
 
—Jacob Alperin-Sheriff
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